Message

From: Seth Charles [seth.charles@iterable.com]

on behalf of  Seth Charles <seth.charles@iterable.com> [seth.charles@iterable.com]

Sent: 11/9/2020 4:19:57 AM

To: Darren Centinelio [Darren@datapier.com]

CC: Sarah Gounder [sarahgounder@iterable.com]; Alex Cannon [alex@datapier.com]; Sean Dollman
[sean@datapier.com]

Subject: Re: FW: [PROOF] Hanna - | need you.

Hi Darren,

Thanks for reaching out with this, happy to provide feedback here. For the most part I think this would be fine,
but am fairly confident "When they come after ME, they’re really coming after YOU and everything YOU
stand for" would get flagged. I'd recommend looking for modified copy there to be a little less threatening.

Let me know if you have any questions-
Seth

On Sat, Nov 7, 2020 at 6:45 PM Darren Centinello <Darren@datapicr.com> wrote:

. Hey Seth — email mocked up below to make sure we’re cleared legally.

Thank you

From: Donald J. Trump <supporting@ourpresident45.com>
. Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 8:44 PM

To: Darren Centinello <Darren(@datapier.com>

- Subject: [PROOF] Hanna - I need you.
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| need you right now, Hanna.
When they come after ME, they're really coming after YOU and everything YOU stand for.

This Election isn’t over yet. We still have a long way to go and | need to know that | can count on
you. I'm putting together an Election Defense Task Force that will be made up of my
STRONGEST defenders. I'm calling on YOU to step up and join.

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to join the Election Defense Task Force
and to increase your impact by 1000%. >>

This is it, Hanna. | need you. The Country needs you. Don’t let America down.

Contribute to join the Election Defense Task Force TODAY and increase your impact by
1000%.

Thank you,

Donald J. Trump
President of the United States
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1 you would ke to optout of ymportant campaign updates ke his, plea

Seth Charles
terable | Prancipal Email Deliverability Manager
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